From: James Choat <James.Choat@Rochford.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 July 2022 08:48

To: Lee Branch <lee.branch@rochford.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: ufm55_Internal_memo_reconsult reconsult 22/00223/FUL

Please add a condition to protect the retained trees in accordance with the method statements and
protection plan as supplied by Andrew day Consulting A- please add a condition to monitor to ensure
compliance.

Kind regardds

James Choat, Arboricultural Officer, Environmental Services,

Rochford District Council

www.rochford.gov.uk, direct dial: 01702 318067 mobile: 07814861962 email:
james.choat@rochford.gov.uk

Part time A-

Tues 07:30-17:00

Weds 07:30-17:00

From: Lee Branch <lee.branch@rochford.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 July 2022 10:46

To: James Choat <James.Choat@Rochford.gov.uk>
Subject: ufm55_Internal_memo_reconsult reconsult 22/00223/FUL
Kind regards

Mrs Lee Branch

Technical Officer

Planning & Building Control

Place and Environment

Rochford District Council

Direct Dial :01702 318064 ext 3418
Switchboard :01702 546366
https://www.rochford.gov.uk/
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